Message

From: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: 5/4/2017 1:18:58 AM
To: Marquez Ir, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] | N o-

Can I help?
Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2017, at 6:20 PM, Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) <Fidel. Marquez@ComEd.com> wrote:

Oh yeah
We are actually having issues on another front

Fidel Marquez

On Wed, May 3, 2017 at 6:15 PM -0500, "Michael McClain" <mcclain@adams net> wrote:

I really appreciate you informing me of these items. I am glad I did not
return the calls.
I will tomorrow.

Modified “Daddy” talk..

Best, Mike

Michael McClain
mcelain@adams . net

On May 3, 2017, at 6:09 PM, Marquez Jr, Fidel: (ComEd) wrote:

>

>

> Michael

> I reached out to -personally. In fact, he has been at two stakehclder
meetings (4/24) and the second one was this morning.

> I asked him if he has concerns with how this was going. He indicated that
all was going great. I told him that was good, but why am I hearing he is
reaching out to Speakers office. He said because it's the speaker and he
wants to keep him posted.

> I don't get it

> Fidel
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From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclainfadams.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 8:41 AM

To: Marquez Jr, Fidel: (ComEd)

Cc: McClain Mike

>
>
>
>
> subject: [EXTERNAL] [ G -:
>
>
>
>

Fidel,

I keep getting calls from - I do not think anyone from your team has
reached out to him yet. Can you follow up, please?
>
> My best,

COMED-SIC-0000186



Mike

Michael McClain
mcceclain@adams . net
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> This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is
proprietary, legally privileged, confidential and/or subject to copyright
belonging to Exelon Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email is
intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you
are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies. Exelon
policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive
statements and infringing any copyright or any other legal right by Email
communication. Exelon will not accept any liability in respect of such
communications. —-EXCIP
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